United Nations AJc.a53/SR 8

General Assembly Distr.: General
oy Y Fifty-third session 9 November 1998

N\ o English
=7 (Official Records Original: French

Special Political and Decolonization Committee (Fourth Committee)

Summary record of the 8th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Wednesday, 14 October 1998, at 3 p.m.

Chairman ME. MACEAO . ... (Mexico)

Contents
Agenda item 81: Effects of atomic radiation

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81615 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881615E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.4/53/SR.8<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.4/53/SR.8

The meeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m. European Economic Community, associated themselves with
a statement.

Agenda item 81: Effects of atomic radiation(A/53/46 4. The Scientific Committee, which had been established
A/53/478, A/53/481 and A/C.4/53/L.6) " inorder to collect and evaluate the available information on
' the effects of ionizing radiation upon man and his

1. Mr.Lindell (Sweden), introducing the draft resolutionsnyironment, had become the primary world authority in that
on the effects of atomic radiation (A/C.4/53/L.6), said thategard.

as requested by the General Assembly at its 52nd session, the h ion h hat the fruitful .
Committee would review the functioning of the United5' The European Union hoped that the fruitful cooperation

Nations Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomi(’between the Scientific Committee and the other relevant
Radiation in the light of the recommendations of the Worlhmited Nations bodies and international organizations would

Health Organization (WHO) and the International Atomic‘fontinue' It supporte_d th_e_ recomm_endation made by I_AEA
Energy Agency (IAEA). Since the establishment of th@”d WHO that the Scientific Committee’s current functions

Scientific Committee i1 955, States’ concerns regarding th@md independt_ant rple, including the reporting arrangements,
sgpuld be maintained.

effects of atomic radiation had changed and the sources
such radiation had multiplied, but the work of the Scientific 6. The European Union awaited with interest the
Committee had lost none of its importance. Despite the publication in the2H) of a report on consequences of
cessation of atmospheric weapons tests, many radionuclides the Chernobyl accident and the bombings of Hiroshima and
were still being released into the environment by nuclear Nagasaki, which would make it possible to better assess the
power plants or as a result of their use in medicine, harmful effect of accidental, medical or occupational exposure
agriculture and industry. There was also a growing awareness to radiation on victims and their progeny. The Scientific
of the many natural radiation sources. The Scientific Committee’s reports would continue to serve as a basis for
Committee continued to collect data on radiation doses and the drawing up of national and international standards for
the attendant risks, such as cancer and genetic mutation. It  protection against the harmful effects of radiation. In closing,
also studied the effects of radiation and the combined effects he reiterated the European Union’s support for the Scientific
of ionizing radiation and other agents. Committee.

2. In 1995, the Scientific Comittee had begun a new 7. Mr. Relang (Marshall Islands) said that between 1946
programme to review the sources, exposure and biological and 1957, the Republic of the Marshall Islands had been the
effects of ionizing radiation. The comprehensive report which  site of 67 nuclear weapons tests. The total yield of the bombs
itwould publish in the year 2000 would provide up-to-date tested had been 7,200 times more powerful than the two
information on the state of knowledge in the field at the end atomic weapons used during the Second World War. An
of the millennium. The Scientific Comittee, which was the understanding of the effects of excessive doses of radioactive
definitive authority on atomic radiation, provided a fallout on human beings and the environment had been gained
remarkable example of efficiency, and its work and from those tests at the population’s expense. Documents
publications guided and encouraged research throughout the  which had been declassified had shown that the effects of the
world. He therefore hoped that the draft resolution which radiation were far more serious than had been thought. The
recommended that the functions and role of the Scientific inhabitants of the Marshall Islands and groups of people
Committee, including the present reporting arrangements, elsewhere in the world had suffered from those effects and
should be maintained, would be adopted by consensus. The would continue to do so. The number of people with
sponsors had done their best to accommodate the concerns radiation-related illnesses or cancer was growing at an
of some delegations. The draft resolution was sponsored by alarming rate, a fact which was making it even more difficult
the member States of the European Union, Argentina, to provide adequate social, health and economic services.
Australia, Belarus, India, Malaysia, New Zealand, thg

As the Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade of the
Philippines, Poland, Thailand and Ukraine. ! '9 !

Republic of the Marshall Islands had stated during the general

3. Mr. Wimmer (Austria), speaking on behalf of the debate of the General Assembly at its fifty-second session, the
European Union, said that the States members of the information concerning the effects of nuclear weapons that
European Union had sponsored the draft resolution and that had been gained from the testing programme carried out in
the Central and Eastern European countries associated with  the Marshall Islands had helped to prevent nuclear war during
the European Union, the associated country Cyprus and the the cold war era. The people of the Marshall Islands and of
European Free Trade Association countries members of the  other Pacific islands had, therefore, borne a disproportionate



A/C.4/53/SR.8

burdenin that regard. In its advisory opinion on the legality supportto and increase their cooperation with the Scientific
of the threat or use of nuclear weapons, the International Committee.

_Court qf Justice had_ recogmzed_ tha_t the me’.‘"befs of ttﬂ%. Nuclear technology and the use of nuclear energy for
international community had an obligation to achieve nUdeﬁreaceful purposes could be of great use to humanity.
@sg_rmgment. .H'S Government_ tr]erefore_ felt all the mo articularly in the fields of medicine, industry and agriculture,
justified in drawing that community’s attention to the effect

) L ere they played an increasingly important role in improving
.Of atomic r:_adla_'uon on_the people of the Marshall Islands aNfle quality of life, especially in developing countries. ASEAN
in requesting its assistance.

called for an increase in the transfer of nuclear technology to
9.  Although his Government welcomed the past studies developingries, and asked that theyaild be provided
carried out by the Scientific Committee, it believed that those with assistance in gaining free access to that technology.

StUd'eS_ should b_e developed in such a way as t_o assjgt The most effective way of diminishing the potentially
populations S!Jffer_"_‘g from th_e eﬁeCtS_Of atom|_c rad|gt|on. |'|ﬁarmful effects of atomic radiation would be the control or

urged the Scientific Commlttee_ to give conS|derat|on_to trermoval of its sources. In addition to the risks mentioned in
propa;alsGof member St?tes'whlch had offerel(ljllto help it t?( gﬂapter IV of the Scientific Committee’s report, the ill-effects

0. HIS overnmer?t', or its part, was willing t9 MaK&s radiation also resulted from the operation of unsafe nuclear
available the declassified documents in its possession, Whg er plants, the dumping of nuclear submarines on the high

:ct W_?S currentlyﬁ)laqng in a computerized record in order eas, the illicit trafficking in nuclear materials, nuclear testing
acllitate consultation. and, of course, the use of nuclear weapons. It was, therefore,

10. His delegation was not seeking to cast blame, since essential that steps should be taken to guarantee the
blame had already been accepted. It welcomed the spirit of enforcement of all internationally accepted safety standards.
partnership displayed by the Government of the United States In 1998, the States members of ASEAN, meeting in Manila,
of America and would endeavour, with its limited means, to had reaffirmed their conviction that the doctrine of nuclear
assist communities which planned to resettle elsewhere. deterrence was obsolete and that everything possible must be
However, he requested that a second team of experts should done to free the world from nuclear weapons.

first verify the conclusions on which those plans were bas % The heads of State and Government of the ASEAN
in order to prevent those who wished to resettle in possib %Qntries had all signed the Southeast Asian Nuclear
contaminated areas from placing themselves at risk. He age\'@apons-Free Zone Treaty, which had entered into force on

urged Governments ~and international organizatio% March 1997 and had been deposited with the United

specializing in the field to provide the assistance needed tions in June 1997. ASEAN once again called on all States
determine the possibilities for resettlement of those peop h

) ich possessed nuclear weapons to accede to the Protocol
clean up the affected areas and dispose of or Com?glthatTreaty

radioactive contaminants.
16. All States, both large and small, were concerned at the

11. I’(W‘ K'tt'kbhoﬁnlf (If_ar(]) People’; Dem()fcrat|chRepubllc)-,danger of atomic radiation. ASEAN was convinced that if the
speaking on benhait o t.de ﬁ‘SS?C'atfn of South-East Asﬁﬁternational community had the necessary political will, it
Nations (ASEAN), said that for the past 43 years, t Could put an end to the catastrophic effects of man-made

SC|e.nt.|f|c .Commltt.ee had .played an important role "Btomic radiation. For its part, it would continue to provide the
providing impartial information on the risks of exposure & cientific Committee with its unwavering support and
atomic radiation. He welcomed the report of the SCiemiﬁEooperation

Committee (A/53/46) and, in particular, the information on

the effects of radiation on people and environment, and whé. Ms. Dong Guilan (China) summarized the activities
pleased to note that the Scientific Committee had decidedatthe Scientific Committee, noting that its importance in the
place greater emphasis on new sources of radiation and onf{lls of public health and environmental quality had been
combined effects of radiation and other agents. clearly demonstrated.

12. He noted with satisfaction that WHO and IAEA had 8. Inview of the importance of the work of the Scientific
cooperated with the Scientific Committeei898 and urged Committee, which was the primary international body
other United Nations bodies, particularly the United Nation§sponsible for assessing the health hazards associated with
Environment Programme (UNEP) and IAEA, and othegXPposure to atomic radiation, her delegation supported the
relevant international organizations to continue to provid€pPort’s recommendation that the current functions and role



A/C.4/53/SR.8

of the Scientific Committee, including its reporting
arrangements, should be maintained.

19. Her Government would continue to cooperate fully with
the Scientific Committee and to promote research on the
effects of atomic radiation and radiological protection.

The meeting rose at4 p.m.



